- Ref. Ares(2024)5714517 - 07/08/2024

From: S EneR)

Sent: Wednesday 24 July 2024 17:49
To: T (ENeR)
Subject: ATD ICMS ERCST Fw: Info on strategy (and )

Sent: 20 February 2024 18:42

To:

Co: [ (ENER) S

Subject: Re: Info on strategy (and 1)

Dear -

Thanks for the reminder.

| have been down with a flu today, but hope to feel better tomorrow. | will keep you posted.
The CRCF is CLIMASs file, but | would be happy to do the part on the strategy. [/ "has another
commitment.

Sendt fra min iPhone

19. feb. 2024 kl. 11:19 skrev_ng
i

This is a reminder of the invitation to speak at the ERCST event titled “The CRCF
trilogues and the Industrial Carbon Management strategy: where are we headed?”,
scheduled on Feb 22, from 09:30 to 12:30. We are looking forward to a successful
event!

Could you let us know if you will be there, even for just the second part? We still have
DG ENER on the agenda (attached).

Best,



From:
Date: 4 at 12:16

<Alexandre.DEDO@ec.europa.eu>
Subject: RE: Info on strategy (and

ec.europa.eu>

OK well noted. -can you please update this in our calendars?

Thanks!

From: ercst.org>
: d :

Subject: Re: Info on strategy (and -

-

In the end, we decided to move the event to Feb 22, 09:30 — 12:30. You can find the
updated agenda attached.

Please, can you confirm that the email was well received? We hope that you will make it
to our event on that day.



Best,

From: ercst.org>

Date: Thursday, 18 January 2024 at 11:40

Thank you for the clarification. We will then keep the event as already scheduled, so on
Feb 8 from 14:30 to 17:30. The agenda is attached.

Let us know as soon as you can whether we can expect someone from DG ENER. For
now, DG ENER is in the agenda.

Have a nice day,




From: ec.europa.eu>
Date: Wednesday, 17 January 2024 at 10:52

Just to say that we are not unwilling to participate and we are happy that you want to
organize an event on this important topic. But you are contacting us in the final
countdown of both ICM Strategy and NZIA trilogues, so it is difficult for us to be very
responsive in emails @

In general and in principle, we do not commit yet to external meetings or conferences
before we have a better overview of what is needed to progress the implementation of
the ICM Strategy. But for now, please put in DG ENER in the event, and we can figure
out later who of us that can attend.

Thanks.

From: ercst.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 9:45 AM

ec.europa.eu>
Subject: Re: Info on strategy (and -

Hello Johanna,



Apologies for pressing you on this, but we just need an answer from your side. As said,
we are more than happy to change the date of the event to accommodate your
availability, but if we do, we need to communicate this asap to invited speakers and

participants. Instead, if you are not available, there is no point for us to change the date,
probably.

Best,

From: | @ercstore>
Date: Monday, 15 January 2024 at 13:08

ec.europa.eu>
Subject: Re: Info on strategy (and -

.

We feel that committee participation is important to have a successful event, as we will
talk about the strategy that will be published. To facilitate your participation, we may

move the event to two weeks later, but in this case, we would need to know if you can
confirm your participation, please.

Available dates from our side are:

e February 20 all day
e February 21 morning,
e February 22 all day

Please, consider this is a 3-hour long event.

Best,



From: ec.europa.eu>

Date: Monday, 15 January 2024 at 11:32
To: ercst.org>

ec.europa.eu>
Subject: RE: Info on strategy (and [0

| am busy in meetings all day, so please send me an email with your questions.

Thanks.

.

Just a reminder of my email below. | look forward to speaking to you today.



Best,

From ercst.org>

Date: Fri
To ec.europa.eu>

ec.europa.eu>

Subject: Re: Info on strategy (and

Thank you for your email. Is it possible to have a quick call on Monday regarding the
event? | understand it is a busy period for you, so it will not take long.

Please feel free to call me any time on Monday or give me your phone number and the
best to call you.

Best,

ec.europa.eu>




Thanks for reaching out.
| want to reassure you that we don’t expect any delays in the strategy work. This is

already progressing well and according to plan. And up until this moment, -1as
been very active shaping this (&)

For now, | wi ing the CCUS work in ENER going forward, with good help from my
colleague and -s also involved. We are looking into
a more permanent solution but this can take time.

And just to add that since we are now finalizing the strategy and having NZIA trialogues,
we are not able to prioritise meetings before this is done.

But hope to see you soon!

Best,

From: ercst.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 5:32 PM

Subject: Re: Info on strategy (and -

-

| hope everything went well with going back to work!

I would like to just remind you about my email below as it is important to us to know
whether there may be a delay in the publication of the strategy from the Commission as
we are organizing an event on the strategy just a couple of day after the current date of



publication of the strategy (see attached agenda). We need to make a decision on our
event by the end of the week, unfortunately, to let speakers re-organize.

Best

C ercst.org>

Subject: Info on strategy (and-

e

First, Happy New Year! | hope you had some nice holidays and time off.

| am writing to you as we understand that-is gone for a while due to the elections
in Poland. So, | would like to understand how the work of the Commission will proceed
while he is absent, especially the work on the strategy which is supposed to get
published soon. Do you have any info on this, please?

| hope to meet you soon!

www.ercst.org
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